
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

TO:  Curriculum/Technology Committee Members 

  Kelli Rasmussen 

  Megan Marion 

  Danette Hellmann 
 

FROM:  Diane Tremblay, District Administrator 

 
DATE:  May 4, 2023 

 

RE:  Curriculum/Technology Committee Meeting – Tuesday, May 9, 2023 – 6:45 a.m. 

 
The Curriculum/Technology Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 9, 2023– 6:45 a.m. at 

the Administration Office at 100 West River Avenue, Barron, WI 54812. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Software Renewal, Imagine Learning, Information 

 

2. Software Renewal, FastBridge Assessment Testing, Information 

 

3. Wonders-ELA Curriculum Renewal, Information 

 

4. Approval of CKLA-Amplify Language Arts Curriculum Pilot 

 

5. Approval of Into Math K-8 Curriculum 

 

6. Approval of Into AGA High School Math Curriculum 

 

7. Approval of Social Studies 6-8 Curriculum  

 

8. Approval of High School Summer School Course Offerings 

 

9. Legislative Advocacy, Information 

 

10. Approval of North Star Academy Charter School 66.03 Agreement 

 

 

 

 

cc: Board Members  Administrators  Media 

 


